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Melissa S. Eder

From: William R. Ratliff
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 7:40 AM
To: Craig B. Clifton
Subject: FW: [TEST] Success Is | EMPLOYEE WELLNESS

Hey Craig –  
 
Just checking to see if you got this test email? I was going to send it out later this week if you’re happy with it.  
 
Will Ratliff, MA 
Human Resources | Training and Internal Communications Specialist 
Amarillo College 
806.371.5141 
will.ratliff@actx.edu 
 
 

From: "will.ratliff@actx.edu" <will.ratliff@actx.edu> 
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 at 1:02 PM 
To: "William R. Ratliff" <w0091824@actx.edu> 
Subject: [TEST] Success Is | EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 
 
Learn more about your wellness benefits 
 

This is a preview email. Here's a note from the person who sent it:  

“What do you think about something like this? ”  

 

Human Resources 
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Carter Fitness Center Now Offers 
Free Access to More Employees 
Carter Fitness Center recently changed its pricing 
structure to give part-time employees and Continuing 
Education instructors FREE access to the facility.  

Look for a featured article in an upcoming post on the 
Badger Buzz Blog.  

 

Wellness Spotlight: Incentives 
HealthSelect now offers a number of tools and 
resources to meet your health and wellness needs: 

- Earn points towards cool swag with Blue Points 

- Well onTarget® wellness website 

- Wellness Coaches 

- Fitness Program  

 - Weight management & weight loss programs 

- And more... 

To learn more, click the link to the right, or  
download the PDF. 
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QUESTIONS ABOUT BENEFITS? 

Contact HR at 371-5040 or www.actx.edu/hr 
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